TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MARCH RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 02/18

CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
STEVE H. FISHER

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES

March 1, 2018

Material Transmitted Material Superseded

Chapter B-100 MAGI Medical Categories

Section B-120-120.2 Section B-120-120.2
MTL 02/18 - (1) Page MTL 01/18 - (1) Page

Chapter B-100 MAGI Medical Categories

Chapter C-100 General Eligibility Requirements

Section C-420

Section C-420

Chapter C-100 General Eligibility Requirements

MTL 02/18 — (10) Pages MTL 14/01 — (9) Pages
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit
Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
For March 2018 PUT or IM Control #
Nevada Check Up (NCU) — Children with income above Medicaid
Limits and Below 205% FPL (42 CFR 457)
B-120.2 Language stating that one parent and one child are required on NCU 1-18
application was deleted. NCU is now part of FMC so the existing policy
outlined in MAM D-100 applies to NCU.
Non-Citizen Medical Assistance Eligibility Chart
Non-Citizen Medical Assistance Eligibility Chart in Section C-420 was
updated to include a group of newly eligible not-qualified, non-citizen
children under the age of 19. This new eligibility group was established as
C-420 a result of the passage of Senate Bill 325. 47-17

Also added qualified non-citizen individuals that are referenced in C-425
that were missing from the existing qualified non-citizen list in section C-
420, i.e. conditional entrant, paroled for one year, certain abused non-
citizens.
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